JOSEPH BRADY 2969 WEST 119TH AVENUE, UNIT 203 WESTMINSTER, COLORADO, 80234 303-428-5510

joseph.brady@unco.edu joebrady276@msn.com

SUMMARY

UNIVERSITY FACULTY. English Composition, Creative Writing, and Screenwriting Instructor at the University of Northern Colorado.

ADMISSIONS COORDINATOR. Evaluated and Coordinated Mental Health Referrals for a State of Colorado Mental Health Facility. Facilitated Emergency Mental Health Interventions.

COLLEGE INSTRUCTOR. Lectured and Facilitated Clinical Projects, Developed and Assessed Lesson Plans and Educational Objectives, and Served as a Clinical Faculty Supervisor.

EXPERIENCE

ADJUNCT FACULTY. University of Northern Colorado. 1996 - Present.

ADMISSIONS COORDINATOR. Colorado Department of Human Services. Colorado Mental Health Institute at Fort Logan. Denver, Colorado. 1994 - 2017.

INSTRUCTOR. Mission College. Santa Clara, California. 1993 - 1994

EDUCATION

M.A. English - Creative Writing. San Francisco State University. 1991.

B.A. English – Creative Writing. San Francisco State University. 1989.

PERSONAL

Award-Winning Playwright.

REFERENCES

Available Upon Request.

Joseph Brady has been teaching at the University of Northern Colorado since 1996.

His courses have included College Composition, College Research Paper, Introduction to Creative Writing, Introduction to Fiction, and Intermediate Fiction. In addition, in 2009, he created, developed, and has since taught the Screenwriting and, later, the Intermediate Screenwriting Courses.

He is in the process of creating and developing a Playwriting Course for a pending semester.

Joseph Brady received a Bachelor of Arts and a Master of Arts Degree in English, with a concentration in Creative Writing, from San Francisco State University. His specific academic concentration was in Playwriting. His Master's Submission, for example, was a full-length play.

His plays have had several readings in San Francisco, at the American Conservatory Theater, and in Denver, as a member of the Colorado Dramatists. He was a three-time finalist for the Lawrence and Lee Playwriting Award in San Francisco.

His play <u>Trapdoor</u> won the Lee Korf Playwriting Award in Los Angeles, and was produced as part of the Original Theater Works season there.

In addition to teaching at UNC, Joseph Brady concurrently worked for the Colorado Department of Human Services. There, he coordinated with Mental Health Agencies in Colorado to arrange emergency mental health interventions for residents in crisis.